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Malave, Erin

From: jasmink6E66@acl.com

Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2010 4:38 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Address Change!!..

It's for SJA TRANSPORT ?QDO oL (AN

OLD: 4500 EAST BAY DRIVE 107A
CLEARWATER FL. 33764

NEW: 1221 DREW STREET 22B
CLEARWATER FL. 33755

"Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

>Please reply and include your business name and/or document number.

>

>FErin M. Malave

>Amendments

>Division of Corporations

>

>

>

>Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

>

>

>DOS Customert Satisfaction Survey: htip://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspxPemail=EMMalave@dos.state.flus
>-----Original Message—--—-

>Front: jasmink666@acl.com [mailto:jasmink666(@acl.com]

>Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:30 PM

>To: CorpAddressChange

>3ubject: Address Changell.,

>

>0ld address: 4500 East Bay drive 107 A. Clearwater FL. 33764

>New addresse: 1221 Drew street. 22B Clearwater FL., 33755

>If u have any quesstions please call me at 727-421-9698 Sasa Kahrimanovic.......

> Thank you Ij}j

>

>8ent from my Samsung Captvate{tm) on AT&T



